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The Searcy County Courthouse in Marshall, Arkansas, was constructed in 1889. It is
a two-storey-and-basement structure of native stone. Hative stone construction was
found primarily in public buildings and wealthy residences in the county at the time
of construction of the courthouse. The building features a hipped roof of pressed’
netal with fairly wide overhang. Triangular dormers project from the center of the
roof on each elevation. These dermers contain air vents in each gable end. All
windows feature cast~stone lintels and lugsills and are multi-lite.

The building'is rectangular in plan and rests uwpon a foundation of cast stone. It
ig situated on a 90'x90'" tract of land in the center of Marshall's business district.

The facade (east elevation) is marked by a one-storey vorch with a gable roof. Thea
porch is supported by two square cast stone posts. The gable end of the partico is
divided into four distinct triangular areas. The double-entry doers are paneled

and feature a single pane of glass in the upper half. Over the doors is rectangular-
shaped transom with four lites. On the first-storey level windows flank aither

side of the entxry. Three symmetrically placed windows are located on the second-
storey level.

Tha south clevation featuves thrz2z windows oa both the Tirst 2ad socosd storsy
levels. Rectangular multi-lite windows are spaced irreogularly at btz basao
Yevel arcund the building. The west elavation is identical to the facade with the
excention of the absence of a portico over the double-entry doors.
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The north elevation contains the only addition to the building since its original
construction in 1889. A two-storey, flat-roofed projection of cast stons was add=d
in the early 1950's. This rectangular—shaved addition contains four windcws around
the second-storey level and two small windows on the first-storey level of the

east and west elevations of the projection. This addition contains waults in
which county records are kept.

A central hall, ten feet in width, runs from the esast entrance to the west entrance.
Much of the interior retains a four-foot high wocden wainscotting, with the upper
portions of the walls being of plaster. Woodwork is of eak and pine., Ceilings

in the courthouse are twelve feet high. 2as with any courthouse of its age, the
Searcy County Courthouse has been somewhat aitered in the interior for changing
office needs.

In good condition, the Searcy County Courthouse rests on its original site. Con-
structed in 1889, it is one of the oldest courthouses in the state, a fact which
on ite own makes the Searcy County Courthouse an historically significant building
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STATEMENT CF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest number of architecturally significant public buildings in Arkansas are
the courthouses scattered over the state's seventy-five counties. A structural
symbol of American government, the county courthouse serves as the center of lecal
political activity. Often the largest and most costly building in the county,

the courthouse is almost always a source of pride to the citizens who financed

and make use of its facilities.

Searcy County was created in 1836 and named in honor of Richard Searcy, an attorney P
and secretary of the first and second Arkansas Territorial Council. Thz first '
~unty seat was established in 1838 at Lebanon, about six miles west of Marshall.

. remnined the counkty ceat until 1835, County businass was conductad in a private =

home until the first courthouss was built in 1842. Tha Lebaron Courthouss was a : f

{  log structure and contained a courtroom, offices of the county officials and the N
© Jjail. :

In 1856 the county 'seat was moved to Burrowsville, named for N. D. Burrows who
iz believed to have deeded eleven acres for the courthouse site. County business
was conducted in a store in Burrowsville until it burned in 1857. In 1853 a
courthouse building was constructed. - - . .

In 1867 the Arkansas General Assembly changed the name of the county seat to’ £
Marshall in honor of John Marshall, one of the men who designated the area as the b
location of the new county seat in 1856. HMarshall was incorporated in 1884. Fire i :
destroyed the courthouse in 1886. The present courthouse was built in 1889.

Searcy County is mountainous and broken but also has a great deal of . farming
land. BApples and peaches are a standard crop, and stock raising is an important
enterprise of the county. Black marble is one of the most important products of !
the county, as Searcy County is one of the few areas in North America with this i
resource. !

The Searcy County Courthouse is a two-storey structure of native stone construction. ;
The 1889 building fealures a hipped roof of pressed metal. Triancular dormers
Projact from the center of the roof on each elevation. 2All windows feature cast- bl
stone  lintels and lugsills. The building is rectangular in plan and rests upcn
foundation of cast stone, It is situated on a 20'x3%0' tract of land in the

centar of Marshall's business district. t
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As one of the oldest courthouses in the State, Searcy County Courthouss is a
significant historical structure. Resting on its original site, the Searcy
County Courthouse has been in continuous use =ince its construction in 188%.
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A BSurvey of Arkansas Courthouses.

Historical Activities Committee.
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Due to the age of the Searcy County Courthouse and loss of records
concerning construction, the builder of the structure is not known.






